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From: Conner, Brandie
To: Kelly Brandenburg; Financial Assurance Working Group
Cc: Samantha Rivers; rsummers@cliffberryinc.com; Smith, Michell M.
Subject: Financial Assurance - 2025 Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate
Date: Monday, March 3, 2025 2:50:00 PM
Attachments: Cliff Berry Inc - Used Oil Closing Estimate 2025.pdf


Kelly,
 
I have reviewed the attached Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Forms (dated
January 29, 2025) for Cliff Berry, Inc. (EPA ID# FLD000831156; FLD058560699;
FLR000013888; FLR000083071; FLR000119784; FLR000119792) and the calculations are
correct. The closure cost estimates that total $990,661.40 are approved.
 
Please contact Chantay Jerger, at 850-245-8888 or email (chantay.jerger@floridadep.gov) to
comply with the funding mechanism requirements of Rule 62-701.630, F.A.C.
 
If you have questions, feel free to contact me by phone or email.
 
Thank you!
 
 
 


Brandie Conner
Environmental Consultant
Division of Waste Management
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting
Brandie.Conner@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850-245-8842
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